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December 22, 2014

Mr. Chad Speed
Account Manager
UXC Eclipse
174 Hudson Street
New York, NY 10013
Via Email:  cspeed@uxceclipse.com

Dear Chad:

The Lynde and Harry Bradley Foundation, Inc. has decided to terminate the services of UXC Eclipse as our Microsoft Dynamics Reseller and Consultant.

[bookmark: _GoBack]Per 2b of the Master Service Agreement signed on October 3, 2008, please consider this our thirty (30) days’ written notice to terminate the agreement.

Please contact Mandy Hess at (414-291-9915) if you have any questions.

Very truly yours,



Cynthia K. Friauf




